
From: Lori Foster 
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:33 AM 
To: Islands2050 
Subject: No first reading. 
 
From: H FREEMAN   
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 8:10 AM 
To: MAH minister <MAH.minister@gov.bc.ca> 
Cc: Trustees <Trustees@islandstrust.bc.ca> 
Subject: No first reading. 

 
This needs to be examined critically by all of those involved, including the residents of Bowen Island. 
 
To date, we have heard from only 1 of our 2 Trustees, in particular, nothing from Ms. Sue Ellen Fast. 
 
Bowen Island may appears to have evolved in recent decades and may require special status within the 
Trust. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Dr. Hugh Freeman 
Professor, University of British Columbia 
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